
 

July 31, 2015 
Response to Questions 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) 2015-04 
 

For 

Rio Vista Outreach and Analysis 
 

This notice is to inform all prospective bidders of the above referenced Request for Proposal (RFP) that the 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is responding to questions posed in response to this RFP. These 
responses/clarifications shall be considered to be an addendum to the RFP and previously issued 
Addendum, all of which combined shall constitute the entire RFP. Bidders shall consider these 
responses/clarifications in the proposal. Proposals are due Friday, August 14, 2015 at 3:00 pm 

Question No. 1 
Can the RFP to be included in the appendix of each proposal copy be printed double sided? 
 

Response: Yes. 
 
Question No. 2 
Should each copy of our proposal include the sample contract (Attachment A of the RFP)? 

 
Response: Yes. 

 
Question No. 3 
Does the 25 page limit exclude the cover, cover letter, and appendix? 

 
Response: The cover sheet, cover letter, and appendices are not included in the 25 page limit. 

 
Question No. 4 
When inventorying and evaluating existing transit service and programs, do STA and Rio Vista seek 
inclusion of private companies (i.e., taxi services, private medical transport, etc.)?  
 

Response: Yes. 
 
  



 
Question No. 5 
Task 4 and Task 6: These tasks include community workshops.  Should the consultant plan on 
conducting two distinct series of workshops to accomplish Tasks 4 and 6? 

 
Response: No. In task 4.2 the Outreach Meetings and Workgroups to be scheduled are part of the 

Outreach Strategy Plan and Timeline Deliverable.  The Outreach Strategy Plan and Timeline will be used to 
implement Task 6.   

 
Question No. 6 
Task 2 mentions coordination with Solano County Coordinated SRTP.  Can you identify which consultant 
is providing SRTP services? 

 
Response: Arup is the consultant providing the Solano County Coordinated SRTP. 
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